

Latest version of the doc

From: "Proulx, Didem (TBS)" <didem.proulx@ontario.ca>
To: "Liu, Sophie (TBS)" <sophie.liu@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <som.felix.fung@ontario.ca>, "Proulx, Didem (TBS)" <didem.proulx@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>, "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 16:50:05 -0500
Attachments: Compilation of Energy Notes 02 22 2017.docx (44.03 kB)

Hi Sophie,

Here is the latest version of the doc. I did my best to merge the various docs and versions. Grouped the issues under GA smoothing rather than it being based on area of input. I would appreciate it if you can go through it with a fine tooth comb and make sure we have not missed anything.

Sarah – the questions to third parties re: GA is at the back. I thought Mike and the DM would be more interested in the issues/advice, etc. but rest assured, they are still in the document.

If everybody can please have a read of the document and let us know if there is anything missing and get back to Sophie. Leaving this in her capable hands and heading off to the BI briefing.

Thank you,
Didem